From: SMCA notification <noreply@smcacricket.com>
Sent: 23 March 2025 12:28

To: admin@smcacricket.com

Subject: Notice of Protests and Disputes

ADMINSTRATOR COMMENTS

Please note the decision of the P&D Tribunal resulting in C Scenini being

suspended for 6 playing dates (3 of which are pending/suspended). Mr Scenini is

available to play from 25/10/2025 (presuming the season commences on

04/10/2025). Leeming Spartan has been fined $100.00 as part of the Level 2

offence of Mr Scenini.

TRIBUNAL

Date: 20-03-2025

In

Attendance:

Personnel: D King, S Kemp, J Landsmeer and P Anderson

Convenor: D King

Umpire: N Harris Umpires Advisor

PLAYER

Name: C Scenini

Club: Leeming Spartan

Advocate: P Coombs

PENALTY

Report: C Scenini was reported for two vilification incidents of a minor
type.

Notes: The P&D found that C Scenini (CS) comments fell short of the
charge of vilification yet were abusive in nature and has been
found guilty of a Level 2 offence - verbal abuse of another player.

Penalty: CS has been suspended for 6 playing dates (3 of which are
pending/suspended). CS is available from 25/10/2025 (presuming
the season commences on 04/10/2025). LSCC has been fined
$100.00 as part of the Level 2 offence of CS.




SIGNEE

Name: D King
Function: Senior Vice President
Email: svp@smcacricket.com

Gary Hartman

SMCA Administrator
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